City of the Village of Clarkston
ARTEMUS M. PAPPAS VILLAGE HALL
375 Depot Road Clarkston, Michigan 48346
248-625-1559

February 3, 2023

Via Email; smbisio(@email.com

Mrs. Susan Bisio
P.O. Box 1303
Clarkston, M1 48347

FOIA RESPONSE via email in pdf
Subject: Millpond Inn B&B

Dear Mrs. Bisio:

This is a written response to the Freedom of Information Act (FIOA) request that you emailed to
this City Office on January 19, 2023.

Request as follows:

Please provide me with a copy of: (1) the document (or documents) referred to in the January 9th
city council meeting as the “court-ordered special variance” for the Millpond Inn Bed and
Breakfast; (2) all correspondence between Clarkston or its agents or representatives and the owners
of the Millpond Inn Bed and Breakfast within the last two years; and (3) a copy of all non-
privileged correspondence within OR between the city and any other person or business
concerning the Millpond Inn Bed and Breakfast within the last two years. By way of example, but
not limitation, this would include records of code officer or building inspection reports, any
violations issued, or resident/business/council member complaints.

The record request should be read to include all records in the possession of any Clarkston charter
officer, elected official, appointed official, contracted official, employee, or the Office of the City
Attorney.

“Clarkston” refers to the City of the Village of Clarkston.

This request seeks copies of all responsive Clarkston records, regardless of their location or form,

Your request is granted as to existing, non-exempt records in the possession of the City of the
Village of Clarkston that fall within the scope of the request.
1) Attached is the document (or documents) referred to in the January 9th city council
meetimg as the “court-ordered special variance” for the Millpond Inn Bed and Breakfast,
2) T have found no correspondence between Clarkston or its agents or representatives and
the owners of the Millpond Inn Bed and Breakfast within the last two years.




3) Attached is a copy of a violation notice issued on 10/22/2022 to Millpond Bed &
Breakfast LLC / Resident Agent Carl Szasz.

[ trust that this information fully satisfies your request. If you need any further assistance or would
like to discuss any aspect of your request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

}{MQ&%QW (i

Karen A. Del.orge, City Clerk
City of the Village of Clarkston

Cc: Jonathan Smith, City Manager
Thomas J. Ryan, City Attorney




